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Dear Ms. Jones:

On May 8, 2009, Avenal Power Center, LLC (“Avenal Power”) submitted to the California
Energy Commission (“Commission”) an “Application for Confidential Designation of Electrical
One-Line Diagrams” pursuant to Title 20, California Code of Regulations § 2505. The diagrams
included with Avenal Power’s previous application were proposed one-line diagrams that have
since been revised to include updated information regarding breaker ratings. Therefore, Avenal
Power submits the attached revised electrical one-line diagrams for confidential designation.
These diagrams consist of the revised post-project PG&E 230 kV Gates Substation and the
Avenal Energy project switchyard/interconnection with the Gates Substation, including breaker
ratings.

Save for the updated breaker ratings, the information submitted in this Application for
Confidential Designation and the attached revised one-line diagrams is substantially similar to
Avenal Power’s previous submission of May 8, 2009. All of the facts and circumstances
relevant to confidentiality remain unchanged.
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Attached are five sealed envelopes with the confidential material. Please feel free to contact me
at (916) 444-1000 should you have any questions or require additional information. Thank you
for your consideration of our request.

Very truly yours,
DOWNEY BRAND LLP
Nicolaas W. Pullin
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